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From: Barry Blevins

Sent:  Tuesday, February 06, 2007 8:38 AM
To: Donna Johnson

Subject: FW: credit card refund...

From: Tina J. Strickland 3

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007"8\ 4 AM
To: Barry Blevins &
Subject: RE: credit card refund... ¥

Barry,

Tina J. Strickland
Harnett County Finance 7
Accounting Services Supervisor g%~
PO Box 760 ;
Lillington, NC 27546 18 D
Office: (910)893-7557 .,ff:"' kY
Direct: (910)814-6091 / o )
Fax: (910)8]4—2662 ; ‘Fg‘,&
Ny Harngt @
cCo U ’t Y i
: w(“]l’rr }una %

suong 10015 « ey
----- Orig " i Message—-m )
Fromy/Barry Blevins '
SentfMonday, February 05, 2007 4:43 PM B
To i iﬁa 1. Strickland 3?%
3 ecl:' credit card refund...

"'\

_ 'you te account for revenue? Of the 502.00 amount $500.00 is Environmental fody
% card use. The customer’s name is Daniel Wall. Thanks in advance.

Barry 4. Blewins

Central Permit Administrator
Harnett County Central Permitting
910.814.6430

2/6/2007

\ation to be forwarded to
and $2.00 is credit



Initial Appiication Date: | !IL ! [ 5 Application # Dz 6a9 [(\ﬂ 54??

- COUNTY OF HARNETT LAND USE APPLICATION
Central Permitting 108 E. Front Street, Lillington, NC 27546 Phone: (910) 893-7525 Fax: (910) 893-2793 www.harnett.org

LANDOWNER: %AA(«JG‘ Mailing Address: _$0  Gox¥ X ¥
City: P‘J{N/‘-‘:‘l state: N Czip: 23526 _ Home #: Contact#_ 714 = ‘f Y2-573)
APPLICANT: (A e | (i R4, frc.  wmailingAddress: _B(3  Mossy Ak D.

city: _Foqvay State: M- Zip: 9ISl Home#_T/9-§63F-9 %6 Contact# S (i

*Pleass fill oul applicant information if diffarent than landowner
PROPERTY LOCATION: State Road #: O State Road Name:___/ Al Co tiund
rarcet DM Qlolo@ OO\ D |44
Zoning: R\qzo Subdivision: pG \
Flood Plain: __%___ Panel

SPECIFIC DIRECTIONS TO THE PROPERTY FROM LIl

Yof N - /0 ~p) ~

PIN:

Lot Size: __* 3¥%

Plat Book/Page, _—28—

A R 2oo | ~ ra[{-

21'? (&2 ﬂ:ﬁ: Se ¢ &/l(f('j My

f
el
PROPOSED USE: s 4 4 (2 Circle:
9‘ SFD (Size 99 x_SP# Bedroomsi #Baths_& Basement\ "{\ o bath /J Garagez" Deck _“1€s Crawl Space / Slab
O Modular: ___ Onframe ___Off frame {Size X Y &' Garage (site built? ) Deck (site built? )

Multi-Family Dwelling No. Units
Manufactured Home: sw DW TW (Size_ x
Business Sq. Ft. Retail Space Type

Garage (site built? ) Deck (site built? }

# Employees: Hours of Operation:

Industry 8q. Ft. # Employees: Hours of Operation:
Church Seating Capacity

Heme Qccupation (Size__ x ) Hours of Gperation:
Accessory/Other {Size___x___ )

cCoodoDQDOoCcaOo

Addition to Existing Building (Size____x Closets in addition(__)yes (__)no

Water Supply: County (L} Well

Property owner of this tract of land own | hat ﬁr{tams manufactured home wiin five hundfe
Structures on this tract of land: Single rmy_dwellmgs Manufactured Homes
Required Residential Property Lijb:Sétha ks: Corhmants:

Front Minimum___35 4

Rear

Side

Ut s
Sidestreet/corner lot / k 5
2 ~‘ ;
Nearest Building g gj

on same lot

If permits are granted "’ggree to conform to all ordinances and the laws of the State of North Carolina reguldlng such work and the specifications of plans

| herehy sta at the foregoing statements are accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge) is permit is subject to revocation if false

%
Signature of Owl‘l,ﬂLaLannar—’a—Aga%t Data

**This application expires 6 months from the Initial date if no permits have been issued**
A RECORDED SURVEY MAP, RECORDED DEED (OR OFFER TO PURCHASE) AND PLAT ARE REQUIRED WHEN APPLYING FOR LAND USE APPLICATION

submitted.

Please use Blue or Black Ink ONLY
10/06



Plot Plan Only
Not a Survey
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OWNER NAME: OA—ND/( Al A1AN- VU APPLICATION #:

*This application to be filled out only when applying for a new septic system.*
County Health Department Application for Improvement Permit and/or Authorization to Construct

60 months or without expiration dependmg upon documentation submitted. (complete site plan = 60 months compl ;’n,;_l“' * without
expiration) L e d
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION
S New single family residence

@ Expansion of existing syste

O  Repair to malfunctioning sewage i

Q Non-residential type of structure

WATER SUPPLY
Q New well

0  Existing well

0O Community well
-~ Public water

Q Spring

{_tyes {/F} no {__} unknown

SEPTIC

{_ ) Accepted {__} Innovative
{_} Alternative {__} Other
{1} Conventional {1} Any A

The applicant shall notify the loc

{_JYES {2} NO
{_JYES {I®}NO
{_J}YES {¥r}NOZ
{_}YES {Y)N€
{_}YES

. 4 A
0 Does The Site Contain Any Existing Wastewater Systems? \g

T
""dsls ‘Any Wastewater Going To Be Generated On The Site Othe
‘,Is The Site Subject To Approval By Any Other Public Agency?

Are There Any Easements Or Right Of Ways On This Property?

N
A }}\ orrect. Authorized County Aad
try To Conduct Necessary Inspections To Determine Compliancel® lth Applicable Laws Ard Rules.
¥ Responsible For The Proper Identification And Labeling Of All Property Lm pmAnd Corners And Making

tion Can Be Performed.
\ f( 3 (0 1
PROPERTY OWNERS OR OWNERS LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE (REQUIRED) DATE

The Site ccesmble So Tha

o

10/06



Application Number; éU
Harnett County Central Permitting Department 7_@9 / (ﬂ 5 W

PO Box 65, Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525
s Test — _#

. Environmental Health New Sep

» Place “property flags” on ¢ach cerfigeifon of lot. All property lines must be clearly flagged approximately every 50 feet
between corners.
» Place “house corner flags" at each corner of where the house/manufactured home will sit. £
outline driveways, garages, decks, out bunldmgs swimming pools, etc

¢ Place Environmental Health “orange” card in location that is easily viewed from road.
e [f property is thickly wooded, Environmental Health requires that you clean outy
evaluation to pe performed Inspectors should be able to walk freely around $il

done. 0y,
« CaliNo Cuts to Ioc Qtiiiity lines prior to schedulin insection 800—632—49 "'V 1SYE a free service
o After preparing propOXgaESH 80437 gg‘ ﬁd give code 800 for Environmental
Health confirmation. PSRRI Btrecording for proof of request.
*  Use Click2Gov or IVR to hWE#s Ceitrdl.BErmitting for permits.
7 Environmental Health Existing ek S
Environmental Health Code AN P
¢ Place Environmental Health “oraRges ard i i : .',,\hewed from road. Follow above instructions for
placing flags on property. TN :
¢ Prepare for inspection by removing D, *
for a septic tank in a mobile home park) & O
« After preparing trapdoor call the voice pe ip“ 1.
confirmation. Please note confirmation nuritiie)
»-  Use Click2Gov or IVR to hear results. Once apX r"l
1 Health and Sanitation Inspections
+ After submitting plans for food and lodging -_ ’
status. Use Click2Gov or IVR to hear resulf i
= Once all plans are approved, proceed to ¥ ='
- [  Eire Marshal Inspections
*  After submitting plans for Fire Marg} ;
approval. Use Click2Gov or VR toH

» Fire Marshal’s letter must be plagép: nvjob site unt|l work is comp
.7 Public Utilities P g

4;3;,

S -ia
s Place stake with “orange" ta 1-44 iame th|rty feet (30) from the center d
tap installed. 5
o Allow four to six weeks
1 Building Inspections i
s  After submitting plang o Idmg Inspections, please allow approximately 3 w nwu ] ‘ays for review. Use Click2Gov or
IVR to hear results m > g_plans are approved, proceed to Central Permitting foNg n, gnts
o Fornew housmgi €1 Wrmlts must meet E 911 / Addressing guidelines prior to sc '3.~ :d ng f nal inspection.
?’h

e Use Chck2Gov griVR#g hear results. N
¥ 7, it \|~.‘\

FL -atZQ&O 893-7525 and give code 800 for Environmental Health
;, at’end of recording for proof of request.
o q‘ p?oceed to Central Permitting for remaining permits.

|tt|ng please allow approximately 7-10 working days for plan

\

h& \remammg permits.

w to Central Pe %i\!n piease allow approximately 7- 10 workmg days for
2 0

"‘"‘. 55{: Code 814

RIgHDE a contrasting color from house, must be clearly visible night and day at entrance of driveway if home
is 100 ft or mor€ from road, or if mailbox is on opposite side of road.
. = Once you purchase permits and footing inspection has been approved call the voice permitting system at 810-893-7525
and give code 814 for address confirmation. This must be called in even if you have contacted E911 for verbal
confirmation. Check Click2Gov for results and address.

Applicant/Owner Signature Date { i ( 6 [0 7

11106
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) FOR REC) 10W REeIE
Prepared by and hold for: The Law Offices of Akins, Hunt & Fearon, PLLC Aﬁi M OF DEEDS

1D #: 0406620015 &O040662001504 ""Akﬂr : zﬁ:- 00
Tax: 0 : T i

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED, made this ‘El day of May, 2001, by and hetween

------------------------------------------

WITNESSETH:

'_f s mﬂndGnnweuwdhmmmnmdudcm oir
&} ¥ingniar, plural masculine, feminine or neuter &s requized.by
able consideration paid by Grantee, the 8? hichria
. m;doclgnnt,burgam.ullndmny

acknowledged, s 2 ,4
simple, all that certfin lof %y

e umdelkaamTo B ;' i
mraparticull.rl'yl Y w :.4;‘ f’ 7

BEING all of R nnnnpnumber! " f Zorded on map number
2000237 of (e Harnkt 'i 4 J .Z-

TO HAVE AND 1{ 1 fefld and all privileges and
sppurtcnances thereto belongiy ‘...r""

And the Grantors, cove bl th ¢ are solzed in foe simple, have the right
fo canvey the same in feo simple abis .. e and clear of all adverse encumbrances,
and that the Grantors will warrant g lga it the lawiful claims of sll persons whomsoever
except for exceptions hereinafrer v

d ywdnmpuuc.dohuwymfymn DON
d-before me this day end scknowledged the due exe




Harnett County, North Carolina Spatial Data Explorer
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Owner/Address 1: ‘,t‘.'*
Owner/Addrass 2: ’{ﬁ ik
Owner/Address 3: xj{({( N
City,State Z.lp FUQU}&Y’

i

Comm.vss.'oners D:stn 3

e’#

20?4

|
f
f’ 3061

ARINA NG 275260000

o 'a\IZMAP#2001 -1016

Wperty Address:

Revenue Stamp¥i%,
Year Buitt: 1000 N3
Heated Sq. Ft: Xk
Building Value: $0.00 ;:i‘l
Land Value: $25,000.00 ‘gsdy
Assessed Value: $25,000.00 .
Neighborhood Code: 00461
Determine Soils Acerages

http://sdx.hamett.org/servlet/com.esri.estimap.Esrimap?Name=harnett_sdx&Cmd=CIk&L...

Page 1 of 1

1/16/2007



Harnett County, North Carolina Spatial Data Explorer Page 1 of 1
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PIN="0662-13-4959.000' B

‘FIPS Area ||COMMUNITY|[FIRM_PANEL|QUAD||ZONE[FLOODWAY
(Acres)

ot 2l 5 s
Harnett County, NC | _Horne'r!@ﬁ‘ﬁ fag.

Copyright ROK Technologies,,

A,

http://sdx.harnett.org/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=clipper Sdx&Cmd=CLIPL... 1/16/2007




